
From: RaleighNCREG
To: Ricci, Alyssa
Cc: Lastinger, James C CIV USARMY CESAW (USA)
Subject: SAW-2022-01047 (Flatiron Forest / Immediately north of 624 Hamlets Chapel Road / Pittsboro NC / Chatham

County)
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:41:25 AM

Good Morning,
 
Your JD request has been received, assigned action ID SAW-2022-01047 and forwarded to James
Lastinger for further processing.
 
Please refer to the action ID in all correspondence.
 
Thank you,
Josephine Schaffer
 
 

From: Ricci, Alyssa <aricci@withersravenel.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:42 PM
To: RaleighNCREG <RaleighNCREG@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [URL Verdict: Unknown][Non-DoD Source] Flatiron Forest - Request for Preliminary
Jurisdictional Determination
 
James,
 
I've attached a request for a preliminary JD for the Flatiron Forest located north of 642 Hamlets
Chapel Road in Pittsboro, NC.
 
The review area is 42.12 acres of undeveloped woodlands. During my site visit, I've identified 3
streams, and 6 wetlands.
 
Let me know your earliest availability for a site visit. It should only take about 1 hour.
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Thanks,
 
Alyssa Ricci 
WithersRavenel 

115 MacKenan Drive   |   Cary, NC 27511 
Office: 919.469.3340   |   Direct: 919.535.5151 
aricci@withersravenel.com
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